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MCGREGOR W. SCOTT
United States Attorney
LAUREL J. MONTOYA

Assgsistant U.5. Attorney

2500 Tulare Street ; JUL 112008

4401 Federal Courthouse SLERK. L i T GOURT
Fresno, California 93721 - Eagﬁﬁﬁbf?"r UF CALIFORNIA
Telephone: (559) 497-4000 ar £ L

SEALED

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, CASE NO. "7 = | ", i

Plaintiff,

VIOLATICONS: 18 U.S.C. §

922 (g) (1) - Possession of a
Firearm by a Person with a Prior
Felcny Conviction.

V.

JOHN ROGER BIRD,

Defendant.
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INDIECIMENT
The Grand Jury charges: T HA T
JOHN ROGER BIRD,
defendant herein, having been previously convicted on or about
December 27, 1988, of a violation of California Health and Safety
Code Section 11379.6(a), Manufacturing a Controlled Substance, a
crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, in
Stanislaus County Superior Court case number 233704, did possess on
or about February 1, 2008, in the State and Eastern District of

California, the following firearms which traveled in and affected

interstate commerce, in vioclation of Title 18, United States Code,
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Sections 922 (qg) (1)
1.
2.

3.

and 924 (a) (2):
A Armscor .22 caliber rifle, serial number Al90532;

A Marlin 30-30 caliber rifle, serial number 24078644; and

A Ruger .22 caliber rifle, serial number 175681.
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MCGREGOR W. SCOTT
United States Attorney
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SHETILA K. OBERTO,

Asgistant U.S. Attorney

Unit Chief, White Collar Crime
Fresno Office




